
From: MTriggs@mpi.mb.ca
To: bywil@legalaid.mb.ca; CUnfried@mltaikins.com; Dubois, Jennifer (PUB); Christle, Darren (PUB)
Cc: watchman@pitblado.com; mccandless@pitblado.com; SScarfone@mpi.mb.ca; AGuerra@mpi.mb.ca;

kadil@legalaid.mb.ca; cmeek@bdoakes.com; cmonnin@hillcounsel.com; jsokal@mltaikins.com;
roakes@bdoakes.com

Subject: RE: MPI 2020 GRA - IBAM - Request to Extend Deadline for Filing Materials to Monday, September 23, 2019
Date: September-19-19 2:39:26 PM

Likewise, MPI is not opposed to the request.  If the PUB is inclined to grant the extension MPI merely

requests that the parties have until 4:30 pm September 27th to file any Information Requests that
they may have for IBAM.

Cheers,

Mike

Michael Triggs
General Counsel & Corporate Secretary

Manitoba Public Insurance
T: (204) 985-8770 ext 8263 | C: (204) 470-9543
912-234 Donald St, Wpg, MB R3C 4A4
www.mpi.mb.ca
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